
 
 

   
 

 

TENDER T-2025-42 

Burgess 1 Dam Rehabilita on 

DATE: November 10th, 2025 

 

ADDENDUM #3 

This addendum will become part of the Tender T-2025-42 

 

Part 1 – Clarifica on of RFP 

Tender SecƟon E Clause 20.0 BUILDING PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS states that the Contractor shall be 
responsible for applying for all building permits and scheduling all building inspecƟons associated with the 
work as part of the Work outlined in this Tender. The Contractor is also responsible for all applicaƟons and 
fees paid to the Township of Muskoka Lakes as part of compleƟng the Work outlined within this Tender. 
Costs associated with permiƫng and applicaƟons shall be included in the unit rates provided in FT8.2. 
 
For bidding clarity purposes the dam, spillway and retaining structures are all integral to the dam and 
power generaƟon and will not require building permit.  The material changes to the building including 
structural and roof improvements works on the building itself will require a building permit, and fees will 
be calculated at $11/$1000 of the esƟmated construcƟon value of these works. It is noted that this is 
provided for informaƟonal purposes only and the actual permit fees will be calculated at the Ɵme of 
applicaƟon and will be the responsibility of the bidder.  
 

Part 2 – Ques ons Received  

The following clarifica ons are provided to Ques ons received as of November 4, 2025. Addi onal 
ques ons will be answered if required in subsequent addenda.  

Q1. Could you please provide addiƟonal informaƟon regarding Item 9.4 - Supply and Install DYWIDAG 
Strand Anchors? In our opinion, the missing informaƟon concerns the connecƟon detailing of the anchor 
head. Specifically, does the anchor head need to be recessed below the powerhouse floor (we assume 
this would be preferred but it is very costly), or can it protrude above the floor? 

A1. Anchors are not required to be recessed into the floor. The contractor shall provide and install a 3'-
tall, ½"-diameter marker to clearly idenƟfy the tripping hazard. 



 
 

   
 

 

Q2. Would it be possible to provide more details regarding the removable hatches intended for 
equipment servicing or replacement? What material should they be made from and should they be 
insulated? 

A2. See detail aƩached. 

 

Q3. Item 7.2 the Ɵtle and Addendum 2 requires the contractor to re-install equipment in the 
powerhouse. However, SP7.2 only contain descripƟon of removal/storage equipment. Would the Town 
to provide exisƟng powerhouse electrical As-built drawing to facilitate equipment removal/reinstallaƟon 
scopes?  

A3.  There is no as-built electrical drawing for the power plant. The only informaƟon related to the 
power plant can be found in the powerplant report aƩached to the EA.  

    

Q4. Can we get access to the gate to evaluate the exisƟng powerhouse exterior wall condiƟon to provide 
a beƩer strategy and price for painƟng work? 

A4. Access was provided to the site during the bid meeƟng, should Proponents wish to visit the site it is 
visible from River Street.  

 

Q5. If power wash allowed for clearing up the powerhouse exterior walls? Is any restricƟons?  

A5. Power washing is acceptable for clearing up the powerhouse exterior walls, however the Contractor 
must ensure that power washing does not damage the structure or surrounding area in any way and will 
be responsible for recƟfying any damages caused.  

 

Q6. For the 4 strand anchors menƟoned in the addendum 2, what is the bond zone and free length 
required? 

A6.  Bond length shall be 2/3 the total anchor length. Free length to be 1/3 total anchor length. 

 

Q7. Can you provide a detail for the end of the anchors that will be sƟcking up in the powerhouse, how 
would the owner like anchor head finished? Ie. Cap and grease, leave it open and accessible etc.? 

A7. See answer above 

 

Q8. What is the anchor lock off load? 

A8. Lock off load is 70% of ulƟmate tensile strength 



 
 

   
 

 

Q9. What are anchor tesƟng requirements? 

A9.  Minimum 1 anchor to be tested. 

 

Q10. What are the post grouƟng requirements for the anchors? Sika 212 is not as flowable considering 
the high water table. We recommend Sika MS cable grout instead. 

A10. Sika MS cable grout is acceptable. 

 

Q11. Other than portable drilling equipment, any restricƟons to the type of equipment that can be 
used? 

A11. It is the Contractor’s responsibility to select the suitable drilling equipment to complete the Work 
to meet the IFC drawing and Specs.   

 

Q12. Please specify SAN and STM pipe material if it’s PVC. 

A12. Based on available as-built record drawings, exiƟng sanitary pipe is PVC SDR35 pipe and shall be 
relaced in-kind. Storm sewer pipe shall be as specified for new construcƟon. Storm sewer pipe for 
replacement shall be in-kind or with PVC SDR35 pipe with appropriate waterƟght couplings. 

 

Q13. Item 7.2 - our understanding of Addendum 2 answer A2 is that Tenant/Operator will do the 
decommissioning and commissioning of the exisƟng equipment. Is that means the contractor has no 
point of carrying the cost of an electrician service to disconnecƟon and reconnecƟon of the equipment 
electrically?  

A13. The Contractor will coordinate with the Tenant/Operator for decommissioning and re-installaƟon. 
The efforts including electrician service should be considered by the Contractor.  

 

Q14. Please provide the specificaƟon of the 2 roof hatches 10’ x 10’ to be installed on the roof. 

A14. See response for Q2 above.  

 

Q15. Please provide detail drawings and specificaƟons of parapet farming, flashing around the 
removable 2 opening on the roof and lugs. 

A15.  See response for Q2 above.  

 



 
 

   
 

Q16.  Item 9.5 PainƟng of Building- as per Addendum 2 answer A29, please confirm the painƟng scope is 
only for the external walls, and this item will not include the painƟng of overhead door and other 
openings around the building.  

A16.  PainƟng is only for external walls. 

 

Q17. Please clarify any grout requirements for the post tension anchors  

A17.  See response for Q10 above. 

 

Q18. Specifically type of grout, compressive strength, any pressure grouƟng requirements, water tesƟng 
of the drilled holes, etc. . These are project specific and are not specified by the manufacturer.   

A18. See response for Q2 above. 

 

Q19. As confirmed by DYWIDAG  “…we do not supply hot-dip galvanized strands. Was the intent for bare 
strands or DCP with threadbar?” 

A19. Bare strands was the intent. 

 

Q20. Anchor head connecƟon detailing: Does the anchor head need to be recessed below the slab? 

A20. See response for Q2 above. 

 

Q21.  Please provide the overhead door clearance measurement. 

A21. 94" tall 120” wide 

 
Q22. Provide new staircase drawing and specificaƟon of the Ɵmber to be use. 

A22. The preparaƟon for the new staircase drawings and specificaƟon is in progress and will be provided 
in a future Addendum.  

 

Q23. Do we need to remove the exisƟng upstream deck frame? 

A23. See above for Q22 

Q24. Please provide upstream deck rebuild drawing and specificaƟon of the Ɵmber to be use. 

A24. See above for Q22 

 



 
 

   
 

Q25. Dwg S1 and SP 10.1 provisional Support Exist Sanitary Sewer and SP10.2 provisional Support Exist 
Watermain. Given the depth of the proposed north retaining wall and proximity of the exisƟng 
watermain & sanitary sewer, it likely isn’t feasible to support the watermain & sanitary sewer during the 
excavaƟon for the retaining wall. Can you please review and look at the possibility of introducing a 
tender item to isolate/remove/replace 15m of watermain (3 exist valves can isolate watermain) as well 
as 15m of sanitary sewer (sewer would require bypass pumping – please provide flows). If it is decided 
not to introduce these two pipe replacement items, can you please add a tender item to address sewage 
flow bypassing and provide flows? 

A25. The municipal water and sanitary sewer systems are owned and operated by the District of 
Muskoka. Available as-recorded drawings are attached for information purposes. The District’s standard 
supplementary specifications are attached to provide the requirements for bypass sewage pumping and 
temporary water supply systems. The Tenderer shall base their bid on providing both temporary 
systems whether they are required or not. The Contractor shall have these systems in place prior to any 
excavation for the retaining wall. Installation of replacement pipe shall be a provisional item based on 
metres of size-for-size, like-for-like replacement including District approved couplings that may be 
required as a result of the work. An additional addendum will be provided with appropriate items to 
cover the required temporary systems and provisional pipe replacement. 

 

Q26. On the downstream retaining wall detail drawing , a viaƟcal rebar from top to the wall into 
bedrock. Please clarify if the bar is per 150mm into rock as other 4 dowls. 

A26. Yes it is to be doweled into the rock a minimum of 150 mm 

 

Q27. Please confirm if any reinforcement rebars in the exisƟng powerhouse concrete foundaƟon. 

A27. Unknown 

 

Q28. The Powerhouse Roof secƟon 2/S4 shows Asphalt shingle roofing. In between the ¾” Sheathing 
and the 2x12 Wood joists there is a 6” gap (See below drawing). What is that gap for and how is the gab 
created? 



 
 

   
 

 

A28. There is no gap In between the ¾” Sheathing and the 2x12 Wood joists  

 

Q29. The drawings calls for strands, please find the sketch below.  I have just received a call from 
DYWIDAG Canada and they do not supply hot-dip galvanized strands. Could you subsƟtute the strands 
with threadbare instead? 

A29. Threadbare is acceptable 

 

Q30. At the same Ɵme there is a note on G1 drawing regarding 25M rock dowels for powerhouse 
stabilizaƟon.  So, which system should finally be installed — Stranads or Threadbares? 

A30. Ignore reference to 25M rock dowels 

 

Q31. Provide the detail drawing of the wood staircase to be rebuild. 

A31. Details to be provided in future addendum. 

 

Q32. Please confirm this Staircase to be rebuild with new material or just do recƟficaƟon to 
accommodate raised concrete dam. 

A32. Staircase to be rebuilt. 

 

Q33. Provide the spec of the wood to be used to rebuild the staircase. 

A33. SPF 1/2 PT 



 
 

   
 

 

Part 3 – Extension of Deadline 

The tender deadline has been extended to Thursday, November 20th , 2025 at 2:00 PM.  

QuesƟons will now be accepted up to Thursday  November 13th, 2025 .  

The final Addenda will be issued no later than Monday, November 17th, 2025 at 4:00 PM. 

 

Part 4 - A achments to this Addendum 

The following are provided as aƩachments to this addendum and are provided as referenced elsewhere 
in this addendum document.  

 Hatch Details Drawing 
 As built records for Bala Water Mains and Sanitary Sewers 
 The District of Muskoka’s standard supplementary specifica ons 
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1. References 
 

.1 OPSS.MUNI 410 – Construction Specification for Pipe Sewer Installation in Open Cut 

.2 OPSS.MUNI 491 – Construction Specification for Preservation, Protection, and 
Reconstruction of Existing Facilities 
.3 OPSS.MUNI 510 – Construction Specification for Removal 
 

2. Scope 
 

As part of construction activities, the Contractor shall perform the work in accordance 
with the items detailed below: 
.1 Divert flows around the sewers as required to complete the work. Unless otherwise 
approved by the Contract Administrator, methods used to divert flows shall not impede 
traffic flow or include any ramps on roads or driveways to cover pipes. 
.2 A detailed sewer by-pass pumping plan shall be submitted to the Contract 
Administrator 2 weeks prior to commencing work. The plan is to detail by-pass pumping 
routes, equipment to be used and 24/7 emergency planning. 
.3 The Sanitary By-Pass plan shall be sealed by a licensed engineering registered to 
practice in the Province of Ontario. 
.4 Estimated average daily sanitary sewer flows at the by-pass location are 2.5 L/s with 
instantaneous peak flows of 17.5 L/s. The sewage flows provided are for information 
only and do not form any part of the tender document. Sewage flow rates are not 
guaranteed by the Owner, nor does the Owner accept responsibility for any 
assumptions made by the Contractor. 
 

3. Measurement for Payment 
 

.1 No measurement for payment will be made for this item. 
 

4. Basis of Payment 
 

.1 Payment at the contract lump sum price shall be full compensation for all labour, 
equipment, and materials to complete the work. Payment shall be made once the new 
sanitary sewer has been installed and flows have been diverted back into the sanitary 
sewer system. 



 

 

1. References 
 

.1 OPSS.MUNI 493 – Temporary Potable Water Supply Services 

.2 District of Muskoka Standard Operating Procedures WS-09 
 

2. Scope 
 

.1 Prepare a written proposal, documenting the proposed testing and connection 
procedures for review and acceptance by the Contract Administrator. 
.2 Written notifications to the Municipality’s Emergency Services (a minimum of 5 
working days) and to all affected property owners prior to any disruption of water service 
as a result of the temporary bypass. Notice shall be provided at the following intervals: 

i) 10-days in advance of the anticipated week of shutdown. 
ii) 48-hours advising of the exact date and time range of shutdown. 

.3 The Contractor is to provide a minimum 48 hours’ notice to District Operations 
Department for any works, operation or testing that requires District Operations 
Department on site attendance. 
.4 Supply, install, test, connect to existing and remove the approved temporary potable 
water supply services and/or as directed by the Contract Administrator and as required 
to provide uninterrupted potable water supply within the limits of construction, while the 
permanent water distribution system is out of service. 
.5 The Contractor is advised temporary potable water supply shall be limited to a 
maximum distance of 250 m (i.e., one block) on one street at any given time, unless 
otherwise approved by the Contract Administrator. The Contractor shall stage the 
temporary potable water supply and watermain installation accordingly to complete 
construction. 
.6 Unless specifically requested and approved by the Contract Administrator and 
Municipality, temporary potable water supply shall be installed and commissioned 
before the Contractor may commence the removal and/or installation of underground 
works. 
.7 Operational Constraints: 

.1 50 mm dia. watermain on both sides of the road to provide adequate water 
supply during peak demand of the connected users. 
.2 Minimum 19 mm dia. services to all existing potable water supplies. Services 
shall match existing diameter where they are larger than 19 mm dia. Temporary 
services shall be connected to existing water services at the curb stop valve. 
Services shall not cross the road. 

.8 Pipe type and class shall be proposed by the Contractor for review and approval by 
the Contract Administrator. All material shall be capable of withstanding 860 kPa and all 
other conditions of use. All materials in contact with potable water shall be NSF/ANSI 61 
compliant and, if being reused, shall have been exclusively for potable water services in 
the past. All material shall not impart any taste or odour standard. 
.9 Temporary potable water supply shall be buried at driveways where removal and 
replacement of the driveway is proposed. Otherwise, where approved by the Contract 
Administrator, temporary ramping at driveways will be permitted provided efforts are 
made to protect existing surfaces from damage. 



 

 

.10 Hydrants taken out of service when the temporary potable water supply is 
commissioned shall be “bagged” and the Contractor shall notify the municipality and the 
fire department in writing accordingly. 
.11 Live tap connections, complete with reduced pressure backflow preventers, to the 
existing watermain to supply/feed the temporary watermain, if applicable. 
.12 Test the temporary potable water supply system, including hydrostatic leakage 
testing, swabbing, flushing, disinfecting and bacteriological testing prior to connecting to 
the existing watermain system. All testing must be completed by trained, qualified 
personnel to the satisfaction of the Contract Administrator and Municipality. 
Bacteriological sampling must be completed by a certified, licensed operator and 
bacteriological testing must be from an accredited laboratory. 
.13 The Contractor is responsible for making arrangements with the Municipality for the 
supply of water during testing, swabbing, flushing and disinfection operations. 
.14 The Contractor shall always protect and maintain the temporary water supply 
system in a safe operating condition and shall be responsible for the prevention of injury 
to persons and damage to property. The Contractor, to the satisfaction of the Contract 
Administrator, shall provide safeguards, but such provisions shall not relieve the 
Contractor of full responsibility for the adequacy of protection. If, however, during the 
construction process, a customer’s water supply is accidentally disrupted, the 
Contractor will be responsible to restore the customer’s water supply within a two-hour 
time period of discovering the disruption. 
.15 The Contractor shall repair any leaks that are found or that may develop on any 
portion of the temporary water supply system. If a leak is not repaired within a two-hour 
period and should it be necessary for the Municipality to repair any portion of the 
temporary water supply system, any costs incurred by the Municipality for such repairs 
will be deducted from the Contractor’s progress payment. 
.16 All parts of the temporary water supply system in contact with potable water which 
are new or taken out of service for inspection, repair, reinstallation, or other activities 
that may lead to contamination before they are put back in service, must be disinfected 
in accordance with the provisions of AWWA Standard for Disinfecting Watermains 
(C651-99) or an equivalent procedure that ensures the safety of drinking water that is 
delivered to consumers as adopted by reference by O.Reg. 170/03 under the Safe 
Drinking Water Act. 
.17 The Contractor shall not operate any part of the live watermain distribution system. 
 

3. Measurement for Payment 
 

.1 No measurement for payment will be made for this item. 
 

4. Basis of Payment 
 

.1 Payment for this item at the lump sum price shall be full compensation for all labour, 
material and equipment necessary to complete the work. For progress payments, 50% 
of the lumpsum price will be paid upon completion of initial installation of the temporary 
water system. The remaining 50% will be paid at the end of the construction period 
upon removal of the temporary water system. 
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INTERRUPTION OF WATER SERVICE 
 

Notice [Hand Delivered / Distributed]: 
Click or tap to enter a date. 
 

Scheduled Water Main Shutdown: Area Municipality 
Location [General] – Description of Repairs 

 
 Street #1 Name (List Affected Addresses) 
 Street #2 Name (List Affected Addresses) 
 Etc. 

 
The District Municipality of Muskoka requires a temporary shutdown to address an 
infrastructure repair, resulting in a water service interruption. 
 
[Single Day] Water to your property will be turned off on Click or tap to enter a date. at Time 
of Interruption and is expected to resume by Time of Resumption. 
 
OR 
 
[Multi Day] Water to your property will be turned off during the following dates and 
times: 
 

 Click or tap to enter a date. (Time of Interruption – Time of Resumption) 
 Click or tap to enter a date. (Time of Interruption – Time of Resumption) 
 Etc. 

 
Although work is expected to be completed as scheduled above, if there are complications 
with this repair and the timeframe is extended or altered in any way, you will be advised. 
 
What you should do to prepare: 
 
Prior to the scheduled water service shut down, we recommend that you fill a bathtub with 
water (to use for flushing toilets or miscellaneous tasks), close the main water valve 
(nearest to your water meter) and avoid using any sinks, showers, appliances or other 
fixtures while the work takes place. 
 
While the water is shut off, toilets may be flushed by manually filling the tank on the back 
of the toilet with water and flushing normally. 
 
It is recommended you turn off your hot water tank valve or turn off the breaker switch to 
your electric hot water tank, to avoid burning out the elements. 
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What you should do when service is returned: 
 
When the work is complete, we recommend that you turn the main valve in your basement 
back on and run water through the cold water tap on your laundry tub for approximately 
five (5) minutes to “flush” your system. You may notice some discolouration or cloudiness 
during this time; this is normal and should clear up as the flushing takes place. If your 
water still does not clear up, please contact us at the number(s) listed below at your 
earliest convenience. 
 
We thank you for your patience and cooperation as these required infrastructure repairs 
are completed. If you have questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact us 
directly.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
The District Municipality of Muskoka 
 
Contractor Contact  CA Contact 

Project Manager (OPTIONAL) 
Title, Division 
The District Municipality of Muskoka 
Transportation Engineering 
(705) 645 6764 
email@muskoka.on.ca 

 

      


